JESSICA MARIE CARR



SAG-AFTRA ELIGIBLE ACTOR

JESSICA MARIE CARR

2317 Dunwoody Xing

Apt E

Atlanta, Ga. 30338

Business Contact: (404)401-1765

Agency: SOLIDITY INC.

Location: ATLANTA, GA.

Email: <u>JESSMARIECARR@gmail.com</u>

Physical Characteristics:

Gender: Female Height: 5' 7" Weight: 170lbs. Hair: Black Eyes: Brown Dress Size: 12 Pant Size: 13 Bust/Chest: 38" Cup Size: C Waist: 36" Hips: 40"

Body Type(s): Average/Hour-Glass Portrayable Age: 20 years - 40 years

Portrayable Ethnicities: African-American, Caucasian/White, Mixed, African, Native American Indian, Spanish, Egyptian, Ethnically

Ambiguous

Disability Information: none

Actor Bio:

Jessica Marie Carr is a Sag-Aftra Eligible Actor with training in method acting. Jessica's credentials range from feature film, television, theater to live hosting to social media influencer, performing in recurring principal roles as Her classic features allow her to skip around the centuries in terms of character portrayal. Jessica enjoys bringing each character alive naturally as if she was the original, Her bywords are "intuitive...versatile... quirky... facially expressive, a real class act, impressive" and she has been described as "a consummate professional... profoundly reliable, punctual and trustworthy."

Skills

Skills and Training:

Special Skills

Actor, Free Style Dancer, Personality , Rapper, Improv, Make-Up Artist, Hair & Wardrobe Stylist, Mother, Yoga ,Memorization, Model, Influencer, Host ,tele-prompter, live tv

—

Experience

2021-2022

Welcome to the Friend Zone

(Short) Kelly

Christopher Allen Richardson

2020-2021

Rex Park: Curse of the Golden Buddha

Clarissa

2017-2021

The House Next Door: Meet the Blacks 2

Feature film The Queen

Deon Taylor/Hidden Empire Film group

2020 - 2021 Emma KirbyTelevision / TV Dead SilentMichel Monty Crazy legs

2019 - 2020 Erica wyatts

Corporate Intown suites employee training video

Collier Intown suites extended stay

2018-2019 Jasmine

Short film Unfinished

Porshia Slim Mckinley

2018-2019 Ophelia Franklin

(TV Movie 2018)

Behind the Movement

2018 - 2020 Lead visual model

Corporate Goliath law firm

Mike Crisp video

2018 - 2020 Sag Actor

Commercial Adidas "CRAZY"

Johanne Adidas

2019 - 2020 Sag Actor

Commercial March madness chuckmojis

Spike Lee 40 acres and a mule

2015-2016 Marquette International film Ivide

Shyamaprasad

2014 - 2015 Ophelia Franklin

Film (Feature) Bolden
Dan Pritzker Bolden LLC.

Atlanta

Education

Professional Training/Education

(Self-Tape, Call Back, Cold read)

-Jayme Pervis (get scene studios)

(rhythm of performance, facial expressions, articulating clearly, voice tone, and learning how to connect with an audience.)

- Cathy Durant (I Am That I Am)

(Character Development)

- Samuel L. Jackson (Master Class: Acting)

(Comedy in acting)

-Steve Martin (Master Class: Comedy)

(Writing for television)

-Shonda Rhimes (Master Class:Script)

(Directing)

-Ron Howard (Master Class- directing)

(Teaching independent film making)

-Spike Lee (Master Class: indie film making)

Languages

French - Conversational English - Native, Mid-Western accent, Southern